September 22, 1916.

Joseph Krawetz, vice-president, read a
paper in Yiddish on the life of Sholum
Aleichem.

The West Side Relief Society has
adopted a resolution recommending
that instead of killing a fowl this year
as is the custom of Orthodox Jews on
the Day of Atonement, which will be
observed next month, its members, as
well as all others who can be inter-
ested shall contribute 25 cents to the
relief of Jewish sufferers in war zones.
A special committee was named to meet
Saturday night to arrange plans for

special relief measures on this occa-

sion.

1,000 SEE TEMPLE AARON DEDI-
CATED.

New House of Worship Formally Is
Opened with Impressive Services.

With more than 1,000 persons in
attendance, the new Temple of Aaron,
Ashland avenue and Grotto street, for-
mally was dedicated Sunday afternoon
with impressive services.

The new center of Jewish activities
in St. Paul was thronged throughout
the day by visitors who were shown
through the building and explained the
activities which will be housed in the
structure in the near future.

Jewish leaders from all over the
state were present to take part in the
afternoon ceremonies, a special feature
of which was the congregational and
chorus singing, led by Dr. Sol Gold-
stone, formerly obercantor at Vienna,
Austria. -An orchestra furnished th8
accompaniment.

Joseph Levy, president of the con-

gregation gave the address of welcome.
Dr. 8. N. Deinard of Minneapolis,
spoke on “The Glory of Modern Israel”
and “Temples of Our Nation.”

Rabbi A. H. Kahn, pastor of the con-
gregation, gave the dedicatory address
in which he reviewed the growth of the
congregation and the struggles which
resulted in the erection of the building.

Rabbi D. C. Matt of Minneapolis,
gave the closing prayer, which was fol-
lowed by luncheon served in the basé-
ment. During the evening permanent
pews were sold.

S. Goldberg is chairman of the board
of directors, which inecludes J. Levy, J.
Bernstein, L. Salet, H. Hertz, L. Horne,
I. Rudawsky, 8. Stein, 8. Crosby, A.
Rosenthal, M. Edelstein and H. Harris.

- Salonika Jews Forced to Enlist.

In spite of the assurance given by
the Greek Government that the
Jews of Salonika will not be called
upon to do military duties, it has
now become known that all Jews of
that town above the age of twenty-
one are being mobilized for the army.
The Jews of Salonika still regard
themselves as Turkish subjects and
feel great affection for the Turkish
Government, under whose rule they
have enjoyed all political freedom.
Now they will be compelled to fight
‘against the Turks by the decree of
‘the Allies, who are practically the
‘rulers in that town at present.
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VICINITY.
Edited by A. B. Kapplin.
Editor’s Note: Residents of Duluth
and cities on the Range can send social
items to Miss Mae Klein, 820 Ninth
Avenue east, or Miss Bessie Altman,
531 West Third street, both of Duluth,
who are assisting Mr. Kapplin in pre-
paring the weekly news letter from Dlu-
luth.

Miss Hattie Levy is the guest of her
sister, Mrs. L. Zalk.

Mr. and Mrs. G. Garber and chil-
dren of Minneapolis are at the Holland
hotel.

Mrs. M. Rosenfeld of Chicago has re-
turned to her home after an extended
visit with her daughter, Mrs. 8. Gold-
berg, 326 Tenth avenue east.

Leonard Lugoff, 1118 East Second
street, left Sunday for Madison, where
he will enter the University of Wis-
consin.

Mr. and Mrs. M. Levy have returned
to the city after spending the summer
at Bay Lake.

Miss Lizette Abrahams of Superior
has returned from a short visit in Min-
neapolis.

Miss Harriet Simons of Virginia spent
a few days in the city before leaving for
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Milwaukee, where she will enter Mil-
waukee Downer college.

Mr. Benjamin Gingold left Monday

for Minneapolis, where he will continue

his studies at the university.

Mrs. Edward Rose, 531 West 3rd
street left for Minneapolis, where she
will visit with her parents.

Mrs. H. Graham of Hibbing, is vis-
iting her sister, Mrs. J. Boznu.

Mrs. H. Nides, of Hibbing, is visit-
ihg in the city.

Mrs. 8. Cohen, entertained at cards

Saturday evening. Favors were won by -

Miss Esther Zurovsky and Mrs. Charles
Levant. -

Miss Sadie Feldman of Eveleth is
visiting in the city before attending the
Normal school at Superior.

Miss Sophie Sacks of Hibbing has lett
to teach at Blackberry, Minn.

Master Louis Gomberg acquitted him-
self so well at the concert Thursday
evening at the Endion Methodist
church that he has earned the title of
the wonder-child pianist for his wonder-
fully mature handling of difficult Beeth-
oven, Schubert and Chopin numbers.
He is the son of Mr. and Mrs. William
Gomberg, Greysohn Road.

Kassmir-Silk.

Miss Sarah Kassmir, daughter of Mr.
and Mrs. Samuel Kassmir of 409 First
avenue west, Duluth, and Morris W.
Silk were married last Tuesday even-
ing at Talmud Torah hall by Rev. W.
Kissin of St. Paul in the presence of

RADIATORS MADE TO
ORDER and REPAIRED
Write for Prices
TODD MFG. CO.
820-824 Mary Place Minneapolis, Minn.

. N. W, Nic 4946 Center 2361
Piloneers in Radiator C i

ESTABL!SHED 1808,
The Johnson School of Music
Oratory and Dramatic Art
PIANO, VIOLIN, VOICE, EXPRESSION

Gustavus Johnson, Director
Telephones—T. 8. Center 1467; N. W. Main 3317,
70 South 11th Street, Minneapolis

EXIDE BATTERY
SERVICE STATION

CONSUMERS BATTERY COMPANY
Distributors Exide Batteries

1516 Hennepin Ave. Mmlnpolu

i

Dauies Undertaking
Company
No. 19 SOUTH EIGHTH STREET

Between Hennepin & Nicollet Aves,

MINNEAPOLIS

Phones: N. W, Main 275; T.

C. Center
506, Residence, N.

. Main 381,

W. H. LANDIS

FUNLRAL DIRECTOR
1 1336 Nicollet Ave.

Minneapolis

PRACTICAL BUSINESS SCHOOL
363 Minnesota 8t., 8t. Paul
Day and Night School All Year.

For Jewish and English Printing

at Reasonable Prices call

BRAZMAN JOB PRINTING

503% Hennepin Ave. Minneapolis, Minn.
Main 1069 Center 1390

ILISTOE, & WOLD

FUNERAL DIRECTORS
150 West 4th Street
Both Phones 508 ST. PAUL

Flour Gity Fuel & Transfer Co.

We Guarantee Satisfaction and We Want Your
- Business.
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